

Shooting Sports Committee Meeting

December 14, 2020

Present: Chad Haley, Brian Winslow, Makayla Haley, Mason Martens, Kirsten Martens, Levi VanKirk, Dan Egbert, Kristi Nagy, Dawn Crouse, Katie Simpson (Game & Fish Rep)

Chad called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm.

Minutes:

- Chad asked for everyone to take a minute to look over the minutes – Only change was that Chad mentioned that it was Brian who made the request for the shotguns – Mason made a motion to accept minutes with changes – Brian seconded and passed

Treasurer's Report:

- Mason gave the treasurer's report
- Checking – \$7176.43
- Savings - \$553.29
- Endowment: \$80000ish

Commissioner's Meeting

- Chad, Kristi, and Brian will meet with the LC commissioners tomorrow to voice the groups concerns about how things are being handled and what we need to see changed as we move forward.
- Archer Complex staff is wanting to remove us from our long-designated times to only Saturday or Sunday – not acceptable

Gun Raffle

- We will be receiving a rifle from Stag Arm – Stag 10 AR .308
- We are going to wait until January to get our gun as they are moving their operations to Cheyenne and will start stamping their barrels "Cheyenne, WY"
- Chad asked for input for the price of raffle tickets and how many do we want to sell?
- MSRP: \$1800
- Tickets: \$20 each – 6 for \$100: Kirsten made motion to accept these amounts: Levi – 2nd and passed

Orion Update

- There has not been any update on the status of the Orion changes – In Kristi's words "Crickets!!!"

Inventory App update

- Kirsten and Mason are working on it
- Kristi will send out the log in info so we can play with it
- Everyone needs to have their inventories in by January 11 so we can finish up chartering paperwork

New Business

Game & Fish Hunter's Ed

- Katie Simpson – She is helping us get geared up to have certified to teach Hunter Ed
- She gave us a run down on all things that we are required to have in place to make this a viable program.
- Lots of changes are happening with the curriculum and so they are wading through things that need changed
- Background check; Co-teach a minimum of one time; paperwork requirements; to keep your license you only have to teach a class once every other year
- Online Classes – 9 hrs of online class time and then 4 hrs of in-person certification
- Traditional – 12-18 hours of in-person with either live fire time or dummy fire (inert firearms) range time
- Covid has thrown lots of variables into this year and near future classes
- Kristi asked what we need to provide as the hosting group
 - Katie said the paperwork will be provided by the G&F
 - She also mentioned that we can check out the inert firearms from the headquarters
 - Also pelts, skins, etc. are available to check out
 - We are allowed to charge up to \$10/student for incidental costs
 - Money can be used to purchase class supplies – inert guns, projectors, computers, etc.
- Katie would like to see us incorporate the compass, mapping, & orienteering
- Also, we will need to incorporate North American large animal identification – pictures, skulls, pelts, etc.
- She is trying to set up the program so that it is most fluent and useful

Wish List Items

- Brian would like a new venue (hopefully the commissioner's meeting goes well)
- Levi would like to purchase some rubber pistols for orientation – Mason made a motion to approve the purchase of rubber pistols – Brian 2nd and passed

Orientation dates

- Chad – will hold archery orientations January 25-29 – his location and times TBA
- Brian – Rifle and pistol orientations will be end of January
- Levi & Brian will get their heads together and let us know when shotgun orientations will be – also we need to change some bi-laws about qualifications for shooting shotguns
- Chad said that there have been requests for letterman's jacket patches

Next meeting Jan 11, 2021

Meeting adjourned at 8:22 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn Crouse, Secretary